Message

From:
on behalf of
Sent:

To:

Subject:

McClease, Kelly@CDCR [/o=CA/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Kelly.McClease]

McClease, Kelly@CDCR

3/27/2014 9:04:59 PM

Clauss, Stephanie@CDCR (Stephanie.Clauss@cdcr.ca.gov) [/o=CA/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Stephanie.Clauss]

explanation

CA is the only state that did everything properly via FDA and DEA for importation and acquisition. There were infirmities
in all other states acquisition of drugs.

Kelly L. McClease

Attorney I

Legal Affairs Division

916/323-5448

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents is attorney-client legally privileged information. It is
solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may
violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. Do not forward or disseminate in any
manner without the express written permission of the author. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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Message

From: I COCR [/0=CA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(rypieoHrF23spoLT)/cN=ReciPiENTs/cN =] G

Sent: 4/14/2014 7:25:45 PM

To: McClease, Kelly@CDCR [/O=CA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kelly.McClease]

Subject: Emailing: Image Format BUY NEMBUTAL SODIUM IN THE UK

We could do it again......

Images
BOTLEL.JPG

IMIAGE MARDH 25, 2084 LESVE & COMBMENT

Buy Nembutal Online | Buy Pentobarbital sodium Online | Order Cheap Nembutal Online.
We are top and legit nembutal suppliers. We ship world wide for very good prices and we attain to clients in 24
hours maximum. We do express delivery as well as overnight shipping. We serve our clients well so that they

can purchase from us constantly.
For Information on how to place your order Click here

Buy Nembutal Online | Online Nembutal site | Purchasing Nembutal Online | Buy Pentobarbital

| Buy nembutal in USA

For Information on how to place your order Click here.
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| Buy nembutal in Canada

| Buy nembutal in Australia

For Information on how to place your order Click here.

| Buy nembutal in the United kingdom

| Buy nembutal in Germany

For Information on how to place your order Click here.

| Buy nembutal in France

| Buy nembutal in IRELAND, SPAIN, ITALY, DENMARK, NORWAY, AFRICA,

THAILAND,JAPAN,PORTUGAL MEXICO,TURKEY,GEORGIA SWITZERLAND AND MANY

OTHER COUNTRIES WORLD WIDE.

For Information on how to place your order Click here.

Thanks for visiting this area, We are Top suppliers of Nembutal Pentobarbital world wide and our

services are offered online. WE sell Nembutal sodium at very affordable prices which can permit any person of
any class to be able to purchase. You can alos use this drug on amimals for vertinary purposes.This drugs also

serves as a sleeping tablet. We charge extra $32 for shipping and delivery.

below is our price list:

Liquid

250ml............ $500
100ml................ $300
50ml................ $250

For Information on how to place your order Click here.

Powder.

1Sgrams............. $375
20 grams............. $500
25 grams............. $625

For Information on how to place your order Click here.

Pills
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For Information on how to place your order Click here.

we Ship to any country and shipping takes a maximum of 2 to 3 days for parcel to arrive at buyers address. Our
shipping equally has a 100% delivery because parcel comes with prescriptions for buyer so no problem with the
customs. You Can click on the link below to make your order on our website or simply send us an email to
nembutalpento@gmail.com to make your order

For Information on how to place your order Click here.

Email: nembutalpento@gmail.com

Website: nembutalpento.webs.com

Buy Nembutal Online

For Information on how to place your order Click here.

Buy Nembutal Online | Buy Pentobarbital sodium Online | Order Cheap Nembutal Online.

TLE.JPG

IMAGE MARCH 25, 2014 LEAVE A COMMENT

Kaufen Nembutal Online | Kaufen Pentobarbital Natrium- Online | Bestellen Sie glinstige Nembutal Online .
Wir sind Top und legit nembutal Anbieter. Wir versenden weltweit fiir sehr gute Preise , und wir erreichen den
Kunden in maximal 24 Stunden . Wir tun Expressversand sowie versand . Wir betreuen unsere Kunden auch so,

dass sie von uns standig kaufen konnen.

Fur Informationen, wie Sie Thre Bestellung Klicken Sie hier

Kaufen Nembutal Online | Online Nembutal Website | Einkaufs Nembutal Online | Kaufen Pentobarbital
| Kaufen nembutal in USA

Fur Informationen, wie Sie Thre Bestellung Klicken Sie hier .

| Kaufen nembutal in Kanada

| Kaufen nembutal in Australien

Fur Informationen, wie Sie Thre Bestellung Klicken Sie hier .
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| Kaufen nembutal im Vereinigten Konigreich

| Kaufen nembutal in Deutschland

Fiir Informationen, wie Sie Thre Bestellung Klicken Sie hier .

| Kaufen nembutal in Frankreich

| Kaufen nembutal in Irland, Spanien , Italien , Danemark, Norwegen , Afrika,

Thailand, Japan , Portugal , Mexiko, Tiirkei, Georgien, SCHWEIZ UND VIELE

ANDERE LANDER WORLD WIDE .

Fur Informationen, wie Sie Thre Bestellung Klicken Sie hier .

Vielen Dank fiir den Besuch dieser Gegend , Wir sind die besten Lieferanten von Nembutal Pentobarbital

weltweit und unsere

Dienste werden online angeboten. Wir verkaufen Nembutal Natrium zu sehr giinstigen Preisen, die jede Person,
jeder Klasse erlauben konnen , um Kauf zur alos kénnen Sie mit diesem Medikament auf amimals fiir vertinary
purposes.This Drogen dient auch als Schlaftablettesein . Wir berechnen zusétzliche $ 32 fiir Versand und

Lieferung.

unten ist unsere Preisliste :

Flissigkeit

250ml ... 500 %
100ml ................. 300 %
50ml ................. 250 %

Fiir Informationen, wie Sie Thre Bestellung Klicken Sie hier .

Powder .

1S Gramm ............. 3759
20 Gramm ............. $ 500
25 Gramm ............. 6255

Fiir Informationen, wie Sie Thre Bestellung Klicken Sie hier .

Pillen
SOPils ... 250%
100Pils ................. 500 %
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150Pils ............ , ... $650

Fir Informationen, wie Sie Thre Bestellung Klicken Sie hier .

Wir versenden zu jedem Land und Versand dauert maximal 2 bis 3 Tage fur Paket auf Kédufer -Adresse zu
gelangen. Unsere Versand hat ebenfalls eine 100% Liefer weil Paket kommt mit Vorschriften fiir Kaufer also
kein Problem mit dem Zoll . Sie kénnen auf den folgenden Link klicken, um lhre Bestellung auf unserer
Website zu machen oder schicken Sie uns einfach eine Email an nembutalpento@gmail.com an Threr Bestellung
vornehmen

Fir Informationen, wie Sie Ihre Bestellung Klicken Sie hier .

E-Mail: nembutalpento@gmail.com

Website: nembutalpento.webs.com

Kaufen Nembutal Online

Fur Informationen, wie Sie Thre Bestellung Klicken Sie hier .

Kaufen Nembutal Online | Kaufen Pentobarbital Natrium- Online | Bestellen Sie giinstige Nembutal Online .
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